
 
 
September 13, 2016 

 

TO:       Natural Science Faculty        

 

FROM:       Amy Grant 

 

SUBJECT:  DCC Minutes 9-13-16 

 

Present: M. Ebiner, S. Stolovy, B. Carey, S.V. Lloyd, S. Potter, S. Trench, T. Bui, A. Grant, DCC Rep: R. 

Donegan 

 

 

 

1. Fall 2016  

a. Non-Honors Courses  

MICR-33: Stupy—this course has been updated 

 

ASTR-12: Hacking—this course has been updated 

 

 

b. Honors Courses: Should be ready by early November for inclusion into the Spring schedule.  

ASTR-25H: Hacking—The CCC asked for a few small changes, to be applied to all 

honors courses. 

 

CHEM-4H: Potter—The CCC requests that acronyms not be used in book titles. 

CRC Handbook should be replaced by Chemical Rubber Company Handbook. 

 

GEOG-5H: M. Ebiner—The CCC asked for a few small changes, to be applied to all 

honors courses. 

 

BIOL-101H: B. Carey—The CCC asked for a few small changes, to be applied to all 

honors courses. 

 

BIOL-102H: T. Palos—This course is almost completed. The fact that T. Palos is on 

sabbatical will have no impact on its progress—she is still available by email. 

 

 

 

 
EL CAMINO COLLEGE 

DIVISION OF NATURAL SCIENCES 


